MOUNTAIN TOWN BOARD MEETING

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.
MOUNTAIN’S BILL LAZANSKY COMMUNITY CENTER,
13412 STATE HIGHWAY 32/64, MOUNTAIN

AGENDA
Convene in Open Session

Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance
Treasurer's Report
Minutes:
— Town Board Meeting Tuesday, November 14, 2023
Budget Amendments & Disbursements
Ambulance Report — no action
Fire Department Report —
— Inspection Ordinance request
— Budget Requests
— Donation
8. Animal Control Report — no action
9. Cemetery Report —
— Veteran’s Memorial Flag donation
10. Community Center / Parks Report —
— Green Lake Restoration project update
— Fireman’s Park restoration update
11. Plan Commission Report — no meeting
12. 7 Towns Board/NOCCO update
13. Town Foreman Projects Update
14. Communication File — no action
15. Ordinance 2023-04 Establishing a Monthly Parking Permit Fee for Mobile Homes
16. Resolution #06-2011 Fee Schedule (2024 Update)
17.  Gillett Joint Municipal Court Agreement (updated to add Town of Brazeau)
18. Speed Limit Reduction on Town Roads (Section 4 Ln)
19. Short-Term Rental Application Fee(s)
20. Class B Alcohol Beverage License — Weatherwood Supper Club LLC
21. 2024-2025 Election Board appointments
22. Operator's License (S Koeber)
23. Set date for Employee Safety meeting
24. Hearing of the People
25. Future Board meeting items
26. Announcements

27. Employee resignation (possible closed session per Wl SS 19.85(1)(b))
28. Adjournment

o [

No o

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mountain Town Board reserves the right to convene in closed session per Wi 83

19.85 as permitted by law. Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting
should be made to the Town Office at 715-276-6474 with as much advance notice as possible.

Dated this 10" day of December 2023

Posted on this 10" day of December 2023 O‘%-m ) ;’ %Q}JU_/Q_

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town/Clerk/Treasurer

l




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING NOVEMBER 14, 2023 DQAFT

Pursuant to WI SS 60.12 the Public Hearing was called to order by Chairman Maletzke at 6:30 p.m. at the Bill Lazansky
Community Center with all members of the Board present as well as 7 electors; 3 other. The Pledge of Allegiance is said.

Notice was posted on October 27, 2023, as mandated. Motion to approve the notice by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by
O’Barski. Motion carried.

The Proposed 2024 Budget - the proposed 2024 budget was available to all present and reviewed in detail by Clerk
Kauzlaric. Chairman Maletzke called for comments / changes three (3) times with no comments/changes.

Motion to adjourn the Public Hearing by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’'Barski. Motion carried. Time is 6:44 p.-m.
Respectfully submitted for approval by,

Cﬁm c;)(a,..qgctuc'

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Treasurer

Town Board Members: Chairman Maletzke; Sup. Carey-Mielke; Sup. O'Barski; Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric
Elector's Present: James Blobner; Ronald Dollevoet; Johanna Ermis; Lauren Lee; Sarah Losurdo; Ann Maletzke; Leah

O'Barski
DRAFT

Others present. Christine Deau; Ryan Giese, Nicholas Miller

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
SPECIAL TOWN MEETING NOVEMBER 14, 2023

The Special Town Meeting was called to order pursuant to WI SS 60.12 by Chairman Maletzke at 6:20 p.m. with all
members of the board present as well as 7 electors; 3 other. Motion to approve the notice that was posted on October 27,
2023, by J. Ermis. Seconded by L. O’Barski. Motion carried.

Having just heard the 2024 proposed budget in detail Chairman Maletzke calls for comments / changes to Proposed 2024
Budget. Elector question regarding the portion that goes to our taxes: Clerk Kauzlaric provided estimated rate per
$100,000 based on levy for all taxing districts and difference from 2022 real estate taxes.

1. To adopt the 2023 Town Tax Levy to be paid in 2024, pursuant to Section 60.10(1)(a) of Wisconsin
Statutes ~ a copy of the Levy worksheet provided and reviewed by Clerk Kauzlaric with allowed 2023 Town Tax
Levy to be paid in 2024 is $518,367.00. Motion to set Tax Levy at $518,367.00 by J. Blobner. Seconded by
A. Maletzke. 6 - Aye; 0 — Nay; 1 — Abstained. Motion carried.

2. Town Board Supervisor Wayne O’Barski 2024 wage set for Assistant Cemetery Sexton (as suggested by
Cemetery Committee) — Chair Maletzke stated that the Cemetery Committee has suggested a $1.00 per hour
wage increase, which would bring wage starting January 1, 2024, to $18.00 per hour. Motion to accept $1.00
wage increase for Sup. Wayne O'Barski Assistant Sexton position from $17.00 per hour to $18.00 per hour by
J. Ermis. Seconded by A. Maletzke. 6 — Aye; 0 — Nay; 1 — Abstained. Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn Special Town Meeting by A. Maletzke. Seconded by J. Blobner. Motion carried. Time is 6:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

\f,;lau_ﬁﬁ/cum\ e

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Trdasurer

Town Board Members: Chairman Maletzke; Sup. Carey-Mielke; Sup. O’Barski; Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric

Elector’s Present: James Blobner; Ronald Dollevoet; Johanna Ermis; Lauren Lee; Sarah Losurdo; Ann Maletzke; Leah
O’'Barski

Others present: Christine Deau; Ryan Giese, Nicholas Miller

Posted this 11t day of December 2023

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town Gtérk/Treasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

BOARD MEETING NOVEMBER 14, 2023 DR AFT

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 6:56 p.m. at the Bill Lazansky Community Center. Roll call was taken
with Sup. O’Barski, Sup. Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric were present, as well as 9in
attendance. The agenda was posted on November 12, 2023. Motion to approve the agenda as presented by Carey-Mielke.

Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried. The Pledge of Allegiance is said.
Treasurer’'s Report was given by Clerk Kauzlaric with bank statements available for review.

Checking xx8354 Money Market xx9062 Money Market xx9100 Cert. of Deposit

Beginning Balance $2,725.25 $206,646.70 $7,041.15 $ 96,852.98
Deposits / Interest 77,863.75 76,138.78 11.96 318.42
Withdrawals 76,275.64 14,700.00 0.00 0.00
Qutstanding Deposits — 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Checks - 5,255.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ending Balance $57.90 $268,085.48 $7,083.11 $97,171.40

Motion to accept Treasurer’s report as presented by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Town Board meeting held October 10, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Budget Workshop meeting held October 10, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Special Town Board meeting held October 16, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Budget Workshop meeting held October 16, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Special Town Board meeting held October 21, 2023, were available for review. Motion fo approve minutes as
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Budget Workshop meeting held October 21, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Special Town Board meeting held October 23, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Special Town Board meeting held October 28, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Budget Amendments - to be discussed at next month's meeting.

Disbursements were available for all to review; checks #18235 to and including #18291 in the amount of $353,273.50,
which includes auto withdrawal of Aflac, CenturyLink, WPS and payroll taxes. Motion to approve disbursements as
presented by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Ambulance Report —- Sup. Carey-Mielke reported 26 calls for the month, Total year-to-date is 291; IRS is completing an
audit of their financial records is still in progress as auditor was sick. No motions are entertained.

Fire Department Report — Chief Giese reported there was one {1) call for the month; fire extinguisher and CPR training
request in the area; Walkies requested training on the AED unit.

- Chainsaw training — Chief Giese requested to be able to complete chainsaw training on the lot where the training tower
will be placed. No motion required.

Fire fighter promotion — Fire Chief Giese informed the board members that Melissa Smedema is off probation and
promoted to Fire fighter. No motion required.

- Donations - two (2) donations were received ($150 from St. Michael's Church and $150 gift certificate for Weatherwood
Supper Club). Motion to accept donations by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Maotion carried.



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN Ap—
BOARD MEETING NOVEMBER 14, 2023 DRAFI
MINUTES

Animal Control Report — Humane Officer Ryan Giese stated there was one (1) call, which held for five (5) days and adopted
out. No motion entertained.

Cemetery Activity Update — Sup. O'Barski stated they are working on final clean up.

- Veteran’s Memorial Flag donations — Sexton Leah O'Barski talked about fund raiser held on November 11t at South
Shore Pub & Grille, which they had raised $5,408 along with private donations receive prior to event in the amount of
$1,035 ($100 private, $155 from Halfway and customers, $780 for flagpole & Coast Guard flag) for a total donation of
$6,443; project will include two (2) 25’ flagpoles, six (6) 20’ flagpoles and landscaping around area and veterans stone

near entrance by Tabor Lutheran Church. Motion to approve the donation by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’Barski.
Motion carried.

Community Center / Parks reports ~ Sup. Carey-Mielke reported that the meal site program is trying to establish a third
day in 2024,
- Green Lake Restoration project update — Mountain Historical Society has signed an agreement with US
Forestry. No motions are entertained.

- Fireman’s Park restoration update — working on grant money from WI DNR to clean out Fireman’s Park Pond.
No motions are entertained.

Plan Commission Report — no meeting

7 Town Board/NOCCO Meetings Discussions — Sup. O'Barski summarized the meeting held October 18" - radio towers
are us (2 shelters left to build); Oconto County Sheriff is adding fifth K-9 unit on the road; July thru October the NOCCO
recreation officer logged 419 hours with 1,023 calls for service, will house a boat the Town of Riverview new project, they are
looking for 2024 community events to start scheduling, OCEDC is researching affordable housing projects and working on
Short-Term rental agreements with all Oconto County municipalities, Broadband working on permitting process (Bergstrom),
fire collaboration is working on items, Wake Boats causing issues (may take local ordinances for restrictions), work on
equipment list for each municipality. Next meeting is January 17! at Lakewood Town Hall. NOCCO Officer had 60 calls in
Mountain (ATV complaints was highest call request). No motions are entertained.

Town Foreman Projects Update — Chair Maletzke updated sand/salt bin refurbished and filled; Truck #5 repaired, all
equipment services and ready for plow season, look at truck #2 and should be repairable for future use, we are in need of

CDL drivers for back up, have talked with residents where there were plowing issues and with Snowmobile Clubs. No
motions are entertained.

Communication File is reviewed, and list is signed.

Assessor Contract Renewal (2024-2026) —~ New contract available for review with discussion on cost for Reassessment
options provided in contract; board members discussed market adjustment for the 2024 assessment year and spread
$13,500 cost over 3-year term of the contract. Motion to approve the contract with the $13,500 spread across the 2024, 2025
and 2026 assessment seasons by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

2024 Budget - budget adjustment to be made for Assessor's contract increase to expenses. Motion to approve budget with
adjustment to Assessor Contract by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Ordinance 2023-03 Town Clerk/Treasurer appointment referendum question — Ordinance to add referendum question to
Spring Election ballot to change the Clerk/Treasurer position from elected to appointed; Chair Maletzke read Ordinance.

Motion to approve the Ordinance by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Roll call vote — O'Barski — Aye; Carey-Mielke —
Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion carried.

Speed Limit Reduction on Twon Roads (Section 4 Ln) - Sup. Carey-Mielke sent information from the app and received
an email requesting more information on all the curves on Section 4 Ln. Tabled for further information gathering.

Local Road Map Certification review — Chair Maletzke has reviewed map and has road corrections to be worked on in
2024. Motion to certify the map as it is currently indicated by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

CWDG - Round 2 Grant Program — Sup. O'Barski stated that grants were written for three (3) pieces of equipment, each a

separate grant; all pieces of equipment and attachments need to be used directly related to fuel reductions. No motions are
entertained.

Recycle Center/Solid Waste Fees reviewed — board members reviewed current pricing, Sup. O'Barski felt current pricing is

adequate; January 7 Towns Board meeting will be discussing electronics recycling. Motion to continue with Recycle
Center/Solid Wage fees for 2024 by O'Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEETING NOVEMBER 14, 2023 . D | "‘;“"
MINUTES DU'\‘; AF Li

Wisconsin Retirement System enrollment discussion — information reviewed but additional information requested by
board members. Tabled for further information.

Operator’s License — W. Behrmann — application is available for board members’ review. Motion to approve by Maletzke.
Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Set date for Public Information Meeting on Short-Term Rental Room Tax — meeting date set for Saturday, December 2M
at 10:00 am at the Town Office.

Hearing of the People — brought about concerns relating to Broadband in the area, Sup. Carey-Mielke stated they will be
meeting on Monday, November 27% at 9:00 am at the Community Center to put up Christmas decorations around town.

Future Board meeting items — Section 4 Lane speed reduction.

Announcements:

Christmas Decorating around Town of Mountain Monday, November 27" meeting 9:00 am @ Community Center
Santa at Mountain Fire Department Friday, December 1°t 5:00 pm @ Mountain Fire Station

Public Information meeting on Short-Term Rental Permit/Room Tax Saturday, December 2" 10:00 am @ Town Office
Plan Commission meeting Tuesday, December 5% 7:00 pm @ Community Center (if needed)

Town Board Meeting Tuesday, December 12* 7:00 pm @ Community Center

NOTE - Town of Mountain Recycle Center/Solid Waste Site and the Town Office will be closed on Monday,
December 25" for Christmas.

**Senior Nutritional Meal Site - Tuesday & Wednesday 11:30 am - 1:30 pm @ Community Center
** Wednesday afternoon Seniors Card Club at 12:00 pm @ Community Center

Employee hire discussion (possible closed session per Wl $S 19.85(1)(c)) — application received was review, Sup.

Carey-Mielke received positive reference from US Forest Service Ranger Brown. Motion on hiring Lauren Lee by Carey-
Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Hearing no other orders of business, Sup. O’Barski adjourned the meeting. Time is 8:12 p.m.

Respgctfully submitted for approval by,

YA
Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Tfeasurer

Posted this 11 day of November 2023

Koo oo

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town Clerk/Treasurer




| abed

05°LLE'L (o[- AR uoposjold alld 00ZZS suonoadsul 2i|4 - €9 2i81 €eoz/L el ng

‘ou| ‘seoiAlag Uojjoedsu) alig

60'90¥') SBOIMDS [ElOUBLI4 UBlT [BJOL
¥6'61 ¥6'61 wiew Aemybiy L1eeg sumop aJ} Jeyoel - Z €6 o €20Z/LLZL ng
66'0 66°0 el Aemybiy |Legs abeJojs suoyd! €6 1 LXXX £€202/11/2) ng
=AY 9z'¢9 e AemybiH LLcgg juswidinba Joy siabieyo Jajuim £G 1 LXXX €202/L 1121 g
96°885 96'885 S)Ied 00255 suoneloosp syled £G 1 Lxxx €202/L1/2) na
GlL'2le 6L2LZ sasuadxa Bunfoay geoes (voddns erawen) yoa] MO Leg £G1 LXXX £20g/LLiel na
0o 0¥ ooor Iawae) Aunwwog Loglg Jamojgmous Joj sped £G1 L XXX €Z0Z/LLEL g
0F'80€ 0¥'80¢ e Aemybiy | Lecs 1 epind apejq mojd mous ,9¢ - 8 £G1 120X €202/L 1Tl g
Zy'as 2’95 e Aemybiy | Lecs siay1ew ABMaALp - 05 €51 IXxX% €20Z/L i) g
SLy Sy UoEASILILLPY 00PLS soueInsu| A}8100S Pajiew SjuaLInoop €61 XXX €202/ 1/2) ng
ge’L 8L UCJENSILILPY 00V LS pajiew sbey op €61 X £202/11/2) ng
5182 G/'82 anne|siba] 00 LS SjUaWnaop juawasIngsip ueo| 14909 €61 bXXX £202/1L1/2) ng
60°L2 60'l2 uojjessIuILPY 00¥LS uofduosqns aqopy £G1 13X €Z0B/L LT ng

S$99IAI9S |e|2UBUld ue|g

8L 95 AuTAINue) [ejoL
0g'aL 089s ye Aemybiy | 1ees auoyds|a} 0Z.12rL0E €202/Z1/2) ng
868 8268 uoyoajold a4 00ZZS j8uIejul ‘suoydsisy 0zLlzrloe £20Z/21i2) g
¥2'eL veel Jsjued Ajunwwod 1.091g 141M 0zLlerioe XA ATANA] ng
9g°10¢ 95°10¢ uoneNsILIWPY 00PLS lsuwiejul ‘xey} ‘suoyda)s} 0zL12rL0g £202/21/2) na

Nuplumuan

B¢ €91 woojjed [ejoL
G¢'69 52'69 O uyIEaH 00LPS sauoyd |20 80ELSO €20zZ/LLiZL na
ZL'se Zlse Aisewag 0L6YS euoyd (|80 80£159 £202Z/LLiZL ng
2065 Z0'65 Juley Aemybiy | Lees sauoyd (82 80159 £20Z/LLIZ) ng

woajaon

L¥ves ouj ‘saydel Jeag [e10L
18°2v L8'Zve uohensiiwpy Q0pLS  sadojaaus uofiaa|3 JaINQ 0Z1L-13 005 4299260 €202/L 121 g
09182 09182 uopessIuIWpPY 00V LS sadojeauz uopas|3 Zz1-14 000} 9298260 €202/L1iZ) g

au| ‘soydels) Jeag

00'Livi'es ‘ou| sbuipjing puejAeg |ejol
00°LvL'2L 00°2¥1'2L "0 Buiping AemybiH /Ze/5 Bulig ssesBoid uonippe doug OfL £-65v5Ee £202/L 1121 na

au| sBuip|Ing puejfeg

047052 aU| 09 Joo pPeaYIaA() UedUsWY [B10 ]
0¢'€9 0Z'€9 e AemuBiy | Leeg lieday Joop Joj ped 6E1792 €20e/LLieL nga
09289 06°'/89 Wiew AemyBiH LLega loop doys yuou Jjedal 0LL¥9Z €202/L 121 na

oU| 09 400 PESYIEAD UBDLIBWY

junowy pted Junowy |eu|blQ unosay owap wnn ajeq adAL

£20Z ‘G 1eqwiadeq ybnoiy) g} 18qUIBAON
|1e}aq lopuap Aq sasuadxy
UIBJUNOJ\ JO UMO |

41014



z abeg

swe)sig uonewloju| pueq Ajuno) ojuoaQ

£0'cor'} 1de@ AMH funo) 0juoQ |ejoL
£0'€oY'} £0'€9F'L AeinQ Aiejawa) 0€L46 aoueleq Aemarup Aisjawa £Z/b0/LL - ¥2/60 £20Z/LLZ1 Ing

1dag Amy Ajunog ojuoa

60'290'L 00320 [ejolL
60'290'2 60°Z80'2 adojaaap 2jwoU093 00295 juswesingsip [eul spun} yduy Spuny Yddy EAA R TTAR g

24320

S6°¢01 210}s400d OLMN IEJOL
S6°201 S6°201 uonoejold @li4 00228 S JaWw3+al)4/19paady - 830 Y 1-6¥0.85 £20Z/L L) ng

8101s)00g DLMN

86°L6%'L 77 SHIOAN BUOIS UIBUNOW (101
86'L6Y'L 86°.6¥%'L e Aemubi L1EES 24NXiW JjES 0} PUES PBUSaIOS 68911 £20Z/LLTL g

27171 SHIOAM 8U0)S UIEjuUnop

6082 BIEMPIEH UIEJUNOJ |EJ0 |
66'% 66'F sasuadxa Bul|foay GEoEs deujs Aeb 01 X b/ WMOL £2oz/LLiZL g
€8°ELL £8°Ell ey AemybiH 11EES sajddns osjw WMOL €2oz/LLeL na
zLzll cLeLl uonoajold alld 00225 - Aojes ![ejual JaWwey Jayealq #09 WMOL £20Z/LLIZL ng

2iEMpIEH UlBjUNOW

LZver'ie aouBnquY UleUNO [B10L
Lzvey'ie \ever'ie ajue|nguy 00£TS Jabpng Jaquaseq 1ebpng Jaquasag geoz/L el g

edue[nqLuy ulejunoy

£€6°012 ouj 09 10 JebaepyAiddng aulyoey euoe [B10L
5012 £5°0LZ sasuadxa BujAoey GE9Es @seo Joj sped 2999 £2oz/Lirel g

au| 09 ||O Jebeep/A|ddng aujydep euoe]

00°0sZ 071 seigepod Buipiey |ejo .
00°sZ1 0052l sasuadxs Bulfoay Geacs @opuas ||y Jejuim ajqepod POLLY €20z/LLEL ng
00'sgl 00°sel Kisyewa) 0L6¥S 801AIBS (N} JBjUIM 8|qeHod E0LLY £20z/LLEL ng

071 sa|qenod Bujpley

Ly 188 sjuaunsanu| NS B0 L
y'18s y'les e Aemubiy L1Eeg [enj 196EEDR £20Z/L el g

sjuasanu] Wdo

05 LIyl '0U| ‘saolag uonioadsu| alld [ejo

junowy pred junowy jeuibup Juno2oy owap wny ajeq adAy

£Z0Z ‘Sl 19qwedaq ybnody) gL 1aqIaAON
|lejaq Jopuap Aq sesuadxy £2ILLZL

uIejUNO|Al JO UMO ]



¢ abeg

0008 000§ e Aemybiy L1eEs Bujuadieys ajluy 00609 J9aWIBA 2505010¢ £202/11/2) na
‘OU| U|SUQIS|AN - Jeallllap
§1'G6 By ddeys ejoL
G/'G6 61'G6 e Aemybiy | LEES Buyds seb Buies yojed L0LE9 £20Z/L 1Tl ng
By ddeis
0SZIE'Y aoueinsu| A)131008 [B10L
05820'L 05820'1 BOUBINSU| JBYIO BEGLS 2oueInsu| uonesuadwoD RO 9Z£-596-€58 £20Z/L1/Z1
0062} 00'¥62Z'1 uonosjold 214 00228 S0UBINSU| UoHESUSdLUOD MIOAN 9ZE-G96-£58 £20Z/L 112} g
00°0v6'} 00'0v6'} asueinsu| Aemybiy ze6Ls eoueinsu| uoljesuadwo) YIop\ 92€-596-£58 £20Z/LL1Z) g
aosuesnsu| Aejoog
9£°'258'9 GO S90IMAG Oljgnday [ejoL
88°02Z€'L 88°02Z¢€'L sasuadxe Bulfosy GEOES @8} lianooal [any 9501 LZ000-6¥90 £20Z/1 LiZL
8€°506 8€'505 sesuadxe Buifosy GEoES @8} Buiney ejsepy O QA 0F 9501 1Z000-5¥90 €20/ 1TL
l9°eve L9'Epe sosuadxe Bujfosy 6E0ES 1 0g'¢) s89) Budd) sisepm O QA 0F 950/ 12000-590 £20e/L12)
8€°505 8E°505 sesuadxe Bujjfosy geocs 29} Buyney ajsepn OY A 0 9501 12000-5%90 €202/ 1LIZL
611EZ BLLEZ sasuadxe Buihosy ge9es 1 ¢1°€) sea) Buidd) sisepm O QA OE 9501 } 2000-6%90 €20/ LZL
00°0E} 00°0E} sasuadxa Bu||Aoay G£9EG |ejua) dwoD 8|9A08Y QA Z¥ 9501 1 2000-5¢90 £€20Z/4L112)
00'99F 00'99% sasuadxa Bu||fo8Y GE9ES souBUB|UewWw dwoD 8|9498Y QA Zb 9501 1 2000-5¢90 €20Z/LL1Z)
€1°5pS €1'6¥S sasuadxs Bu||Aosy GEaES sag} Bujney dwo) 8|9Aoey QA 2v 9501 1.2000-6¥90 £202/1 1121
v2 b0l ¥L¥0L sasuadxa Buifosy 6e9eG  p) 89y Buidd) dwog s|okoay aA 2b 9501 12000-5¥90 £20Z/11121
00°0€EL 00'0E! sasuadxe Bulhoay Geoes [ejual dwod s1Sep dA Zb 9601 LZ000-5+90 A AR rA?
00°90% 00°'90% sasuadxe BullAosy GE9Es aoueusjulew dwoD sISep AA ¥ 9401 12000-6¥90 £20z/L1igL
€L°GY5 €L GbG sasuadxe Bulfoay GE9gs s99) Buney dwo) aisep QA zv 950} 12000-5+90 £202/LL/EL
£2'25. £2'26. sasuadxe Bujhosy 6e9gs  “°01) s89) Bu|dd) dwoD aisep QA Zv 9501 12000-690 £202/L 1121
00°0EL 00'0S) sasuadxe Gujjfoay 6E9ES (e OH QA 05 9501 12000-6¥90 £202/L1/12)
8€°606 8€°G0S sasuadxe Gu|jfoay GE9ES sa9) Buiney oY aA 0 8501 12000-6¥90 £Z0Z/LLIZ)L
LL0EE L2 OEE sasuadxe Bujjfoay G£9€S (suol gt'¥) ses) Buiddy OY AA 05 9501 12000590 €202Z/LLIZL ing
SH94 seoInes oNandey
9666 uofiesediog IND |eo L
96°6v6 96'6¥6 uoliensiuWpY 00F1LS () 18u0} gH 6920285¢ £202/LLI21 g
uonelodion [IND
1E°LpE 0711 vd s@40)g auljuQ [ejoL
€581 Er'G8lL uiew AemuybiH L1€es Beld Win/AMOd Jooping - € 9155Z9ANI £202/LL12) g
¥6'191 pEL9L e Aemuybiy | 1egs Be)4 uisuoosIp Joopng - g 9165/9ANI £20Z/LLIZ) g
271 vd S2J01S aujjuQ
0062 mEBmmw uoljewloju] pue’ 3:_._00 ojuoa(Q |BjoL
006 0052 Syled 002G  Med 9yen uesls) 1oj ssaippy [edishyd Yd 8yeq usaln £202/LLiZ1 ne
junowy pied junowy jeuibugQ unoosoy owa wnN sjeq adA)L

£20Z ‘Gl Joquiasaq ybnoiyy g) JaquianoN
leyaq 1opusp Aq sesuadxg
UIBJUNOIAl JO UMO ]

g€znel



v abed

00'0LZ'vZL IvLOL
62218’} 221G 2NANd [AA [BIOL
¢l LIE ZlHIE Jajuag Ajunwwiod L0915 sannn 60000-02509520%0 geoerciiel na
16'|EE 16°LEE uoposiold 8ll4 002es sanin 60000-02509520¢0 PAAVATAN A na
L6'SYe L6'5ve doygyeoo umoy 00945 nmn 60000-02509520%0 €20z/21 el na
099 ¥0'98 sasuadxa Buyhoay geoes ssiin 60000-02509520%0 [HASTATATIAS g
1508 L0t Syled 00255 sanun 60000-02509520¥0 oAV ATAN A li'd
A4 ve'zes Bunybi 19ans 02bes Bupyby 19ans 60000-02509520¥0 YAVATAN A g
80]AI9S MIqnd M
0008 "OU| UJSUODSIAA - JI9ALLIBA |BJOL
junowy pled junowy |euibuQ junooaoy owia wnp ajeq adA|

£20Z ‘5| 1aqwadeqg ybnoly)y g JaquaAoN
|1ejaq 1opuap Agq sasuadxy sz
ujejunoy 4o Uumo|



Town of Mountain

12111123 Payroll Transaction Detail
November 18 through December 15, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 11/24/2023 18292 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 210.00
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 210.00
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company 26.04
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company -26.04
Fens, Keith E Social Security Employee -26.04
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 6.09
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -6.09
Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -6.09
Fens, Keith E WI - Withholding -1.99
385.88
Paycheck 11/24/2023 18293 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 182.75
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company 11.33
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company -11.33
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Employee -11.33
Lindert, Christepher H Medicare Company 2.65
Lindert, Christepher H Medicare Company -2.65
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Employee -2.65
168.77
Paycheck 11/24/2023 18294 Melton, Keith A Roads Hourly 612.00
Melton, Keith A RC/Dump Hourly 238.00
Melton, Keith A Road Reimbursements 69.62
Melton, Keith A Federal Withholding -69.00
Melton, Keith A Social Security Company 52.70
Melton, Keith A Social Security Company -52.70
Melton, Keith A Social Security Employee -52.70
Melton, Keith A Medicare Company 12.33
Melton, Keith A Medicare Company -12.33
Metlton, Keith A Medicare Employee -12.33
Melton, Keith A WI - Withholding -23.02
762.57
Paycheck 11/24/2023 18295 Ritger, Thomas G RC/Dump Hourly 210.00
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company 13.02
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company -13.02
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Employee -13.02
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company 3.05
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company -3.05
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Employee -3.05
193.93
Paycheck 11/24/2023 18296 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 89.25
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 238.00
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 20.29
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -20.29
Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee -20.29
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 4.75
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 4.75
Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee 4.75
302.21
Paycheck 11/24/2023 18297 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,866.00
Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman - OT 63.00
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -189.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 119.59
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -119.59
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -119.59
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 27.97
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -27.97
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -27.97
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -84.67
1,497.77

Page 1



Town of Mountain

12111123 Payroll Transaction Detail
November 18 through December 15, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Paycheck 12/08/2023 18298 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 82.50
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 210.00

Fens, Keith E Social Security Company 18.14

Fens, Keith E Social Security Company -18.14

Fens, Keith E Social Security Employee -18.14

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 4.24

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -4.24

Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -4.24

270.12

Paycheck 12/08/2023 18293 Lee, Lauren O RC/Dump Hourly 150.00
Lee, Lauren C Social Security Company 9.30

Lee, Lauren O Social Security Company -9.30

Lee, Lauren O Social Security Employee -9.30

lLee, Lauren O Medicare Company 218

Lee, Lauren O Medicare Company -2.18

Lee, Lauren O Medicare Employee -2.18

138.52

Paycheck 12/08/2023 18300 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 110.50
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company 6.85

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company -6.85

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Employee -6.85

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company 1.60

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company -1.60

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Employee -1.60

102.05

Paycheck 12/08/2023 18301 Melton, Keith A Roads Hourly 428.25
Melton, Keith A RC/Dump Hourly 24225

Melton, Keith A Federal Withholding -48.00

Melton, Keith A Social Security Company 41.64

Melton, Keith A Social Security Company -41.64

Melton, Keith A Social Security Employee -41.64

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company 9.74

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company 9.74

Melton, Keith A Medicare Employee -9.74

Melton, Keith A W1 - Withholding -14.65

557.47

Paycheck 12/08/2023 18302 Ritger, Thomas G RC/Dump Hourly 210.00
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company 13.02

Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company -13.02

Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Employee -13.02

Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company 3.04

Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company -3.04

Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Employee -3.04

193.94

Paycheck 12/08/2023 18303 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 178.50
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 238.00

Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 25.83

Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -25.83

Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee -25.83

Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 6.04

Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -6.04

Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -6.04

Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -1.86

382.77

Page 2



Town of Mountain

1211123 Payroll Transaction Detail
November 18 through December 15, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 12/08/2023 18304 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,674.00
Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman - OT 18.00
Wydeven, Jody R Holiday Pay 192.00
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -193.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 116.81
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -116.81
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -116.81
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 27.32
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -27.32
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -27.32
Wydeven, Jody R W1 - Withholding -82.00
1,464.87
Paycheck 121122023 18305 Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Salary 500.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Meetings 40.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Mileage 108.73
Carey-Mielke, Erenda J Parks Reimbursement 37.81
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Comm Bldg. Reimbursement 62.25
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Company 33.48
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Company -33.48
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Employee -33.48
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company 7.83
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company -7.83
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Employee -7.83
707.48
Paycheck 12/12/2023 18306 Ermis, Johanna M Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 555.00
Ermis, Johanna M Clerk Mileage 20.04
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company 34.41
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company -34.41
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Employee -34.41
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company 8.04
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company -8.04
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Employee -8.04
532.59
Paycheck 12/12/2023 18307 Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk/Treasurer 2,450.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mileage 135.19
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (pre-tax) -28.47
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (taxable} -5.98
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Federal Withholding -220.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company 150.13
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company -150.13
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Employee -150.13
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company 35.12
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company -35.12
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Employee -35.12
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. WI - Withholding -80.07
2,065.42
Paycheck 1211212023 18308 Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. Board Salary 800.00
Maletzke, Iil, Lindor R. Aflac (pre-tax) -41.21
Maletzke, IlI, Lindor R. Aflac (taxable) -5.98
Maletzke, IlI, Lindor R. Social Security Company 47.05
Maletzke, IlI, Lindor R. Social Security Company -47.05
Maletzke, |11, Lindor R. Social Security Employee -47.05
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicare Company 11.00
Maletzke, 111, Lindor R. Medicare Company -11.00
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicare Employee -11.00
694.76

Page 3



Town of Mountain

12111123 Payroll Transaction Detail
November 18 through December 15, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll ltem Amount
Paycheck 12/12/2023 18309 O'Barski, Wayne A Board Salary 500.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Cemetary Hrly Wage 102.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Board Meetings 20.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (pre-tax) -35.88
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (taxable) -5.98
O'Barski, Wayne A Federal Withholding -15.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company 36.34
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company -36.34
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Employee -36.34
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Company 8.50
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Company -8.50
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Employee -8.50
O'Barski, Wayne A WI - Withholding -0.98
519.32
Paycheck 12/12/2023 18310 VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Community Bldg Hourly Wage 150.00
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Town O/S 60.00
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Social Security Company 13.02
VandenBloomer, Brenda 8  Social Security Company -13.02
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Security Employee -13.02
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Medicare Company 3.05
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Company -3.05
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Employee -3.05
193.93
Paycheck 12/12/2023 18311 Golden, Gail M Library Board Rep 40.00
Golden, Gail M Board Mileage 26.20
Golden, Gail M Social Security Company 2.48
Golden, Gail M Social Security Company -2.48
Golden, Gail M Social Security Employee -2.48
Golden, Gail M Medicare Company 0.58
Golden, Gail M Medicare Company -0.58
Golden, Gail M Medicare Employee -0.58
63.14
Paycheck 12/12/2023 18312 Herman, Jerrold F Plan Commission 20.00
Herman, Jerrold F Social Security Company 1.24
Herman, Jerrold F Social Security Company -1.24
Herman, Jerrold F Social Security Employee -1.24
Herman, Jerrold F Medicare Company 0.29
Herman, Jerrold F Medicare Company -0.29
Herman, Jerrold F Medicare Employee -0.29
18.47
Paycheck 1211212023 18313 Schink, Charles C Plan Commission 20.00
Schink, Charles C Social Security Company 1.24
Schink, Charles C Social Security Company -1.24
Schink, Charles C Social Security Employee -1.24
Schink, Charles C Medicare Company 0.29
Schink, Charles C Medicare Company -0.29
Schink, Charles C Medicare Employee -0.29
18.47
Paycheck 12/12/2023 18314 Urban, JoAnn D Library Board Rep 40.00
Urban, JoAnn D Board Mileage 36.68
Urban, JoAnn D Social Security Company 2.48
Urban, JoAnn D Social Security Company -2.48
Urban, JoAnn D Social Security Employee -2.48
Urban, JoAnn D Medicare Company 0.58
Urban, JoAnn D Medicare Company -0.58
Urban, JoAnn D Medicare Employee -0.58
73.62

Page 4



Town of Mountain

12111123 Payroll Transaction Detail
November 18 through December 15, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Liability Check 12/11/2023 177913 Aflac Aflac (pre-tax) 96.06
Aflac Aflac (taxable) 17 94
114.00
Liability Check 12/11/2023 611302023  Wisconsin Department of...  WI - Withholding 289.22
289.22
Liability Check 12/11/2023 94111302...  United States Treasury {2} Federal Withholding 728.00
United States Treasury {2}  Social Security Company 812.24
United States Treasury {2}  Social Security Employee 812.24
United States Treasury {2}  Medicare Company 189.98
United States Treasury {2} = Medicare Employee 189.98
2,732.44
TOTAL 14,443.73

Page 5



